TO: AREA NEWS MEDIA

RE: SPECIAL MEETING OF THE SCHERERVILLE BOARD OF SAFETY

FROM: OFFICE OF THE BOARD OF SAFETY

DATE: MARCH 14, 2023

The Schererville Board of Safety will hold a Special Meeting on Monday, March 18, 2023.

The Special Meeting, at 6:00 PM will be held in the Meeting and Training Facility, 25 East Joliet
Street, Schererville, Indiana.

By: Office of the Board of Safety
Eric Graf, Chairman
Peter Sormaz, Chief of Police
Robert Patterson, Fire Chief



VI.

VII.

VIII.

Xl.

SCHERERVILLE BOARD OF SAFETY
March 18, 2024

CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

CORRESPONDENCE
A. PD-NONE
B. FD - NONE

OLD BUSINESS
A. PD - NONE
B. FD - NONE

NEW BUSINES
A. PD - Annual Awards
e Civilian Awards
e Patrol Awards
e Detective Awards
B. PD - Corporal Promotion Recommendations
e Ofc. Timothy Mele #164
e Ofc. Anthony Rubino #204
e Ofc. Josette Quiroga #208
C. PD - Detective Supervisor Announcement
D. PD -K-9 Announcement
E. PD-Swearingin - Keith Hickok #233

REPORTS

A. POLICE CHIEF

B. FIRE CHIEF

C. ATTORNEY

BOARD MEMBERS
BUSINESS FROM THE FLOOR
ADJOURNMENT



